
Appendix C.  
 
April 04, 2007 Email from Bennett Sample Pumps, Inc. informing Citizen Action 
New Mexico that Bennett groundwater sampling pumps can be modified with a 
flow valve for low-flow purging and sampling of the monitoring wells at the Sandia 
Mixed Waste Landfill (Sandia MWL dump).   
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Bennett Sample Pumps, Inc. [mailto:bspinc@arn.net]  
Sent: Wednesday, April 04, 2007 3:49 PM 
To: dave@radfreenm.org 
Subject: Low flow with Bennett Pump 
 
Dave McCoy: 
 
Flow rates lower than those indicated on our flow curves can be  
achieved by installing a valve in the water discharge line of the tube  
bundle if this is an acceptable sampling procedure for the customer.   
When the flow curves were developed the primary interest was in higher  
flow rates.  With the valve, the flow rate can be reduced as low as  
desired. 
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